## Capital Investment Committee Chair: Rep. Fue Lee Wednesday, April 3, 2024 1:00 PM Basement Hearing Room

- I. Call to Order
- II. Approval of Minutes from March 27, 2024

All bills will be heard on an informational-only basis:

- III. HF 3574 (Demuth) Glacial Lakes State Trail segment funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
  Steve Peterson, Paynesville Area Joint Trail Board, Member
- IV. HF 3359 (Hansen) South St. Paul; new swimming pool and aquatics center predesign, and design funding provided, and money appropriated.
  - Ryan Garcia, City Administrator, Economic Development Division Manager, South St. Paul
- V. HF 1630 (Pelowski) One-third user financing requirement eliminated for future capital.
- VI. HF 3669 (Igo) Floodwood; water and sewer infrastructure capital improvement funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
  - Tad Farrell, Mayor, Floodwood
- VII. HF 5082 (Finke) Ramsey County; Gibbs Farm Museum improvements funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
  - Chad Roberts, President/CEO, Ramsey County Historical Society
- VIII. HF 5031 (Stephenson) Ramsey; pedestrian overpass over Highway 10 and Highway 169 funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
  - Brian Hagen, City Administrator, Ramsey
- IX. HF 4944 (Feist) Rice Creek Watershed District funding provided, and money appropriated. Amendment for reference.
  - Nick Tomczik, Administrator, Rice Creek Watershed District
- X. HF 4160 (Lislegard) Meadowlands; community center and adjacent park capital improvements funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
  - Alyssa White, Meadowlands, City Councilor
- XI. HF 4421 (Lislegard) Aurora and White; new drinking water system funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
  - David Skelton, East Range Water Board, Member
- XII. HF 3686 (Nash) Laketown Township wastewater infrastructure funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
  - Pete Parris, Board Chair, Laketown Township
- XIII. HF 3568 (Hill) Stillwater; emergency housing services building funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
  - Michelle Clasen, Commissioner, Washington County
- XIV. HF 4282 (Dotseth) Education learning centers funding provided for two special education cooperatives in Minnesota, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
  - Tiffany Litman, Executive Director, Area Special Education Cooperative
  - Barb Mackey, Director, Assistant Special Education, Northern Lights Special Education Academy Cooperative

- XV. HF 3379 (Carroll) Plymouth; public infrastructure improvements funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated. Amendment for reference.
  - Jeff Wosje, Mayor, Plymouth
- XVI. HF 3497 (Wolgamott) Stearns County; St. David's Center for Child and Family Development funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
  - Julie Sjordal, CEO, St. David's Center for Child and Family Development
- XVII. HF 4473 (Kozlowski) Duluth; Lakewood water treatment plant capital improvements funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
  - Jim Benning, Director, Public Works and Utilities, Duluth
- XVIII. Adjournment

Next Hearing: Monday, April 8, 2024